


REVIEWED BY SENIOR STAFF Attachment 2a 

PARTA 

PORTAGE AREA REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING MINUTES 

Board Members Present: 

Jerry Beach 
Rick Sissier, President 
Marge Bjerregaard 

Staff Present: 

Marcia Fletcher 
Frank Hairston 

Members Not Present: 

Dominic Bellino ( excused) 
Richard Brockett (excused) 

CALL TO ORDER 

PARTA ADMINISTRATION BUILDING 
2000 SUMMIT ROAD 
KENT, OHIO 44240 

January 25, 2018 

Jeff Childers 
Brian Gray 
Virginia Harris 

Kelly Jurisch 
William Nome, Legal Counsel 

David Gynn ( excused) 
Pete Kenworthy (excused) 

Tim Lassan 
R. T. Mansfield, TPO 
Frank Vitale 

Brian Trautman 

Jeremy Moldvay (unexcused) 
Karen Wise (excused) 

President Rick Sissier welcomed everyone to the January 25, 2018, PARTA Board of Trustees 
meeting and called the meeting to order at 7:02 p.m. An oral roll call followed, and a quorum was 
present. 

Mr. Sissier noted that the meeting minutes from the December 14, 2017, Board meeting were 
distributed; and he entertained a motion to accept the minutes. Ms. Virginia Harris made a motion 
to approve the minutes as presented. Ms. Marge Bjerregaard seconded the motion. Motion to 
approve the minutes, as presented, passed unanimously. 

GUEST COMMUNICATIONS 

None. 

GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT 

Mr. Sissier said the General Manager's report was distributed and he asked Ms. Kelly Jurisch to 
comment. 

Ms. Jurisch said Ms. Amrhein couldn't attend the meeting tonight because she is at the nursing 
home with her mother, who is passing away. She said Ms. Amrhein has been with her mother 
the last couple of days. Ms. Jurisch said the Board will be notified when Ms. Amrhein's mother 
passes. 

PAfilti_ Board Meeting Minutes 

January 25, 2018 

1 



REVIEWED BY SENIOR STAFF Attachment 2a 

Mr. Brian Trautman said he would cover the General Manager's report in Ms. Amrhein's absence. 
He said he and Ms. Amrhein went to California and performed the Buy America audits on 
PARTA's new buses. They're coming along nicely. He said he made very few changes while on 
the line. Construction of the buses should be wrapping up sometime toward the end of February 
and arrive in Ohio sometime in March. 

Moving on, Mr. Trautman said the CNG project is tracking nicely. There is another construction 
meeting scheduled for Wednesday; and Mr. Hairston and Ms. Manning are planning a ground­
breaking ceremony for March 8. Some heavy equipment will be brought in soon to start the civil 
work, such as the basins and tiling. There is one (1) minor issue with ODOT not allowing PARTA

to put in a second driveway. The county allowed the second driveway two (2) years ago, but then 
realized that they don't have the authorization to permit it because it is covered under ODOT's 
jurisdiction based on the property as it was acquired back in the era when Route 261 was 
developed. That development gave ODOT 975 feet of right-of-way down Summit Road. He said 
he had a meeting with ODOT and the architects on Friday and ODOT is not going to approve it 
because the driveway would be coming out into a divided section of the road. They would permit 
an access road in the grass for an emergency, but he doesn't think it makes sense to dump about 
$100,000 into building an access road that's never going to be used. He asked if it would be less 
objectionable if an access drive was put further down the road to come out between the house on 
the hill and PARTA's property, across from Kent State University's parking lot, which would 
eliminate the drive coming out into the two (2) lanes that narrow into one on Summit Road. If 
ODOT approved that, and they seemed much more likely to do that, the design would have to be 
a standalone project in the future. PARTA will go ahead and submit what it thought was going to 
be approved through Portage County and may exercise an appeal, if there is a process for it. 
ODOT is holding their ground in accordance with their Access Management Manual. He said he 
doesn't remember the exact numbers, but there was a portion of this project that would not be 
built out. If there is a savings, it will be reported back to the Board to determine if that would be 
put in a capital replacement fund to move towards putting a driveway in further down the road. 

Mr. Sissier said Ms. Amrhein's report also mentioned the fact that the current driveway was never 
approved by ODOT. He asked if PARTA received anything from ODOT approving it. 

Mr. Trautman said ODOT doesn't have a permit on file for that driveway, which was built in the 
early 1980s. There aren't any drawings for the driveway from the 1980s. PARTA will submit 
current drawings to get the proper permit on file. 

Mr. Gray asked for clarification on the location of the second driveway. 

Mr. Trautman said it was going to be put in between the current driveway and the retention pond 
in case there was an emergency at the CNG station. This would allow for firetrucks to get in and 
people to evacuate without driving by the area of concern. 

Mr. Vitale asked if the access road was just for safety and how PARTA would be impacted without 
it. 

Mr. Trautman said it was going to be key card, gate-controlled access. Originally, the design was 
going to allow employees and visitors to use that drive and the main drive would basically be used 
for the buses. 

Mr. Vitale asked if the case could be made from a safety standpoint. 

Mr. Sissier said it's too close to the intersection of Route 261 and Summit Road. 

PARTA Board Meeting Minutes 

January 25, 2018 

2 



REVIEWED BY SENIOR STAFF Attachment 2a 

Mr. Trautman said ODOT threw the safety issue back saying Summit Road narrows and could be 
unsafe for people coming around that corner. He said he doesn't dislike the idea of putting the 
driveway further down, but he wishes he would have known about the jurisdiction issue two {2) 
years ago. 

Mr. Vitale asked if ODOT would allow PARTA to make the driveway a little bit wider or bigger. 

Mr. Trautman said ODOT will not let him do a thing with that driveway. They already said it's 
liberally installed as it is, which is correct. It was widened in 2008. 

Mr. Sissier asked if there were any other questions. Hearing none, he said there are no committee 
reports. 

FACILITIES COMMITTEE REPORT 

This committee did not meet. 

FINANCE COMMITTEE REPORT 

This committee did not meet. 

NOMINATIONS COMMITTEE REPORT 

This committee did not meet. 

OPERATIONS/PLANNING COMMITTEE REPORT 

This committee did not meet. 

PERSONNEL COMMITTEE REPORT 

This committee did not meet. 

PUBLIC RECORDS COMMISSION REPORT 

This committee did not meet. 

OLD BUSINESS 

None. 

NEW BUSINESS 

Resolutions 

Mr. Sissier said there are no resolutions. 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

Mr. Sissier said there is a request for an Executive Session. 

Mr. R. T. Mansfield made a motion to adjourn for an Executive Session to confer with an attorney 
regarding disputes that are the subject of pending or imminent court action, which was seconded 
by Mr. Frank Vitale. 

3 
PARTA Board Meeting Minutes 
January 25, 2018 





COMMIITEE APPROVED 2/14/2018 

PARTA 

PORTAGE AREA REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
BY-LAWS COMMITTEE MEETING 

MINUTES 

PARTA ADMINISTRATION BUILDING 
2000 SUMMIT ROAD 
KENT, OHIO 44240 

February 6, 2018 

Committee Members Present: 

Rick Sissier 

Staff Present: 

Claudia Amrhein 
Marcia Fletcher 

CALL TO ORDER 

Jeff Childers R. T. Mansfield 

Kelly Jurisch 
William Nome, Legal Counsel 

Attachment 2a 

Committee Chair Rick Sissier welcomed everyone to the February 6, 2018, PARTA By-Laws 
Committee meeting and called the meeting to order at 2:04 p.m. An oral roll call followed, and a 
quorum was present. 

GUEST COMMUNICATIONS 

None. 

OLD BUSINESS 

None. 

NEW BUSINESS 

Mr. Sissier asked if anyone had any comments on the current By-Laws. 

Mr. Nome noted the reference in section II.A Appointment and Qualifications that members of 
the Board are appointed pursuant to Ohio Revised Code (ORC) and the ordinances of the 
participating political subdivisions. Ordinances are passed by cities, not by townships, county 
commissioners, etc. Townships, county commissioners, etc. pass resolutions. He suggested 
adding "or resolutions

n 

after the word "ordinances." 

Mr. Sissier said Mr. Bellino contacted him and was questioning the part in section 11.C. Oath that 
refers to the oath being administered by the Secretary/Treasurer of the Board. The Board hires 
the General Manager, who is also the Secretary/Treasurer. Mr. Sissier said the Board would be 
involved in the hiring of the General Manager and the Secretary/Treasurer if the positions were 
split. It makes more sense for the General Manager to designate the Secretary/Treasurer. 

Ms. Jurisch said the General Manager's job description would have to be changed if the Board 
would split the positions and hire the Secretary/Treasurer. The current way is the cleanest. 

1 

PARTA By-Laws Committee Meeting Minutes 
February 6, 2018 



COMMITTEE APPROVED 2/14/2018 Attachment 2a 

Mr. Sissier said he read through Chapter 306 of the ORC and a lot of what's in the By-Laws comes 
directly from that chapter. 

Mr. Nome said Section 306.34 of the ORC talks about Board officers selecting the president, vice 
president, secretary/treasurer, and other officers and employees. There is no temporary presiding 
officer in there. He said the first part of Chapter 306 refers to the county and the second part is 
regional. One section says that the Board shall appoint and fix the compensation of a 
secretary/treasurer, who shall be the fiscal officer and shall not be a member of the board. The 
other section says the secretary/treasurer is one of the board officers along with the president, 
vice president, etc. 

Ms. Jurisch said there is disparity within the rules, but the By-Laws, as currently written, are fine. 
Moving on, she asked if there were any thoughts on changing section 11.E. Resignation, Removal 
to reflect the number of allowed absences. Last month's Board meeting was close to not having 
a quorum. There are some continued absences due to outside activities from some members, 
excused or unexcused. 

Mr. Sissier said currently, if there are three (3) unexcused absences, a recommendation is made 
to the appointing aut!iority to remove the trustee from the board. Section 11.E. indicates that the 
appointing authority may remove a member for misfeasance, nonfeasance, or malfeasance in 
office. He asked if three (3) unexcused absences would fall under any of those terms. 

Mr. Mansfield said failing to show up would be nonfeasance. Misfeasance is a mistake, and 
malfeasance is a fraud. 

Mr. Nome said it is impossible to require 100% attendance at Board meetings. There must be a 
way to come up with a reasonable designation on the excused/unexcused, particularly when all it 
takes for an excused absence is to call or email. 

Mr. Sissier suggested indicating in the minutes if the absence is a trustee's first, second, or third. 
He noted that even if the Board had the ability to remove a trustee, nothing would stop the 
appointing authority from reappointing them. The nice part about a trustee excusing themselves 
from a meeting is that they can be notified if there won't be a quorum and asked if they could 
change their plans and come to the meeting. 

Ms. Jurisch reiterated that 100% participation is not expected; however, there must be a quorum. 

Ms. Amrhein pointed out that people aren't banging down the door to get on the Board. It takes 
a lot of effort to find people who are willing to serve. The appointing authorities typically don't do 
that. 

Mr. Mansfield asked how his position on the Board should be dealt with in lieu of the fact that the 
Village of Brady Lake appointing authority no longer exists. 

Mr. Nome said the position goes away on its own. The appointment is for a specific number of 
years; and at the end of that term, it is expired. 

Mr. Sissier said there's no function for the Village of Brady Lake to appoint a new trustee. The 
Board today is based on a formula according to the amount of money that the different 
municipalities put into PARTA before it got sales tax. That's not true any more because it's all 
sales tax based, but it is his understanding that the last time they had to get the appointing 
authorities to redo their ordinances and resolutions was when the last community was added. It 
took years of prodding, pleading, and begging to sign off on it. 

2 

PARTA By-Laws Committee Meeting Minutes 
February 6, 2018 



COMMITIEE APPROVED 2/14/2018 Attachment 2a 

Mr. Nome said the first appointments for Aurora and Streetsboro were for terms expiring June 30, 
2002. 

Ms. Amrhein said the sales tax was approved in 2002. 

Mr. Nome said the member communities could be asked to revise their ordinances and 
resolutions to remove the Village of Brady Lake and keep everything else in place, but for there 
to be a change in the composition of the Board, all member communities must agree 100%. A 
single "no" vote and it doesn't happen. No one community would be enriched by the 
representation on the Board since one seat would be removed. It shouldn't be a problem getting 
100% agreement. 

Mr. Sissier said Franklin Township would have every right to ask for two (2) positions. 

Mr. Nome said there are many scenarios. Franklin Township could ask for an extra position since 
they've taken over the Village of Brady Lake's assets and liabilities. Brimfield could request a 
stand-alone appointment because of all the shopping available and the need for some regular 
bus lines running there. 

Mr. Childers said he knows the Commissioners would love to have a fourth appointment. One of 
the most important things to the Commissioners is if the member would be going to the meetings 
or not. 

Moving on, Ms. Jurisch pointed out that the Order of Business under V.H.2. has been rearranged 
many times. She suggested adding the phrase "unless otherwise necessary to conduct 
business.n 

Mr. Bissler agreed and questioned whether the order of business should even be in the By-Laws. 

Mr. Nome said it's not unusual to include the order of business in the By-Laws so that there's 
continuity in order from one meeting to the next. What the order of business is can vary widely. 
He noted that resolutions weren't listed under Order of Business, which are regularly on the 
agenda. It could be included under Other business or as its own agenda item. 

Ms. Jurisch said resolutions are usually covered under new business, which isn't even included. 
She suggested updating the Order of Business to the current list and indicating that the agenda 
can fluctuate if needed based on business necessity. 

Moving on, Ms. Jurisch brought up the issue of combined meetings and including something in 
the By-Laws under VI.A Standing Committees. 

Mr. Sissier said years ago the Board came up with the idea that all members are appointed 
alternates in case there is not a quorum at a committee meeting. He thought it made sense to 
separate the committee members from the remaining Board members so there wasn't a gray area 
when it came time to vote. He also suggested identifying alternates at the beginning of the 
meeting. 

Mr. Nome said that is why he suggests Board members indicate during roll call if they are a 
member of the committee. 

Moving on, Ms. Jurisch said Notice to News Media under V.D. indicates that meetings will be 
provided "to "news media which requests such notice." News media typically don't request 
notification for board meetings. She asked how the committee felt about including PARTA's

3 
PARTA By-Laws Committee Meeting Minutes 
February 6, 2018 



COMMITIEE APPROVED 2/14/2018 Attachment 2a 

website as a form of notification. There have been situations where meetings needed to be 
changed abruptly due to schedule changes and not having a quorum, but the meeting wasn't able 
to be changed because the paper deadline had already ended, and a 24-hour notice was not able 
to be given. 

Mr. Sissier said it doesn't say that the paper must publish it 24 hours ahead, it says that the notice 
must be given to them 24 hours ahead of time. He said if notice is given to the news media, put 
on Facebook, and put on PARTA's website, he doesn't see how PARTA could be noncompliant 
with the law. 

Ms. Jurisch said the point is that a meeting could still take place even if it's past the deadline to 
get it published if the notice has been provided to the news media, is on the website, and is on 
any social media pages. 

Mr. Mansfield said it is always best to be erring on the side of disclosure. 

Mr. Sissier agreed and said by using web and social media, a good faith effort has been made. 

Moving on, Ms. Jurisch suggested adding the word "official
» 

or "approved" minutes under V.G. 
Minutes. Per public records requests, drafts are not provided. She would like something to say 
that "official" or "approved" minutes are provided. 

Mr. Sissier agreed and asked about having a Public Records Commission meeting once a year. 

Ms. Amrhein said a regular yearly meeting of the Public Records Commission is not required by 
PARTA. 

Mr. Nome said the laws dealing with public records requires a Public Records Policy and a Public 
Records Commission. The law sets policies for county commissioners, township trustees, 
municipalities, and public libraries. RTAs aren't considered public bodies and subject to that law. 
As an RTA, PARTA took the spirit and letter of the law and came up with the Public Records 
Commission, which consists of the chair of each committee. Some things were specific, such as 
offering records to the Ohio Historical Society before they are disposed of. Some of the periods 
of time to hold things were specified, but not all of them. Guidance was taken from similar entities 
since there was no mechanism in place for RTAs. The last meeting of the Public Records 
Commission was December 15, 2016. 

Moving on, Mr. Sissier suggested adding that the President only votes in the case of a tie under 
V.F.2. Method of Action.

Mr. Sissier asked Ms. Jurisch to make the changes as discussed to the By-Laws and to provide 
a copy to the committee for review. He pointed out that Attorney Mark Landes is willing to read 
through the By-Laws once the changes are made. He suggested meeting again on Wednesday, 
February 14, at 2 p.m. 

Mr. Mansfield, Mr. Childers, and Ms. Jurisch all agreed on Wednesday, February 14, for the next 
meeting. 

Ms. Fletcher pointed out that V.B. Regular Meetings notes that regular meetings will be 
determined in July. Currently, the regular meetings have been decided at the end of each year. 

Ms. Jurisch said July is, for purposes of the By-Laws, the Annual Meeting. The question would 
be if the new President doesn't take over in July, should that be changed to August. 

4 

PARTA By-Laws Committee Meeting Minutes 

February 6, 2018 





TO:

FROM:

DATE:

PARTA 

2000 Summit Road
Kent, Ohio 44240 

GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT
• 

PARTA Board of Trusteer} �
Claudia B. Amrhein, General Manager

February 2018

Attachment 4 

Committee Meetings and Resolutions. The finance committee will meet on Tuesday, February 20,
at 11 :30 a.m. to review 2017 year- end financial reports and Resolution #2018-02-01. We'll provide lunch
and as always, all board members are welcome to attend committee meetings. 

#2018-02-01: A RESOLUTION BY THE PORTAGE AREA REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
(PARTA) BOARD OF TRUSTEES TO ACCEPT AND APPROVE THE COLEMAN 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - COLEMAN ADULT DAY CARE (CADS) TRANSPORTATION 
SERVICES AGREEMENT. 

Coleman Adult Day Transportation Service Agreement. Resolution #2018-02-01 sets forth a new
agreement with Coleman Professional Services effective April 1 to continue transportation for persons
participating in adult day services at Coleman Adult Day Center, replacing the contract established in
2006. Under the new terms, PARTA will invoice Coleman the approved Passport Waiver programs
service rate, currently $2.12 per trip mile, per client for eligible clients. For clients not eligible for funding
through these sources, PARTA will invoice Coleman at a rate of$. 75 per mile for subscription/guaranteed
service. Updating the service agreement with Coleman is an important step in our efforts to work toward
restructuring our demand response service model. Pending review by the finance committee, we'll bring
forward Resolution #2018-02-01 at the February meeting. 

CNG Groundbreaking Ceremony Set for March 8. Mark your calendars and plan to attend a
groundbreaking ceremony on Thursday, March 8, at 10 a.m. to celebrate the start of construction of the
first CNG fueling station in Portage County. The ceremony will proceed rain or shine, followed by a
reception in the board room. 

By-Laws Committee Formed and Meeting. The by-laws committee met twice in February to initiate a
review of the board's governing document. The committee is working to draft revisions for consideration
by the full board at a later date. The by-laws were last amended in 2010. 

Ohio Transit Systems Celebrate 110hio Loves Transit Day" on February 14. The Ohio Public Transit
Association (OPTA) sponsored a statewide initiative on February 14 to highlight the benefits of transit in
Ohio. PARTA and other participating transit agencies offered free rides on the fixed routes, offered
giveaways, and engaged with their communities to raise awareness of the many ways public transit helps
to move Ohio forward. 

The initiative promoted transit's role in providing safe, reliable, affordable transportation to ensure that
thousands of individuals have access to work, medical facilities, grocery stores, and other essential
services and destinations. Transit drives Ohio's economy by making it easy for consumers to visit malls,
plazas, and other shopping venues. Ohio's public transportation systems strive to meet the needs of
Ohio's growing senior population. Transits' specialized services and senior-friendly vehicles make it easy
for older Ohioans to maintain an independent lifestyle. Ohio's transit systems also provide a vital link to
thousands of people with disabilities and their family members. Urban and rural systems help ensure



Attachment 4 

that persons with disabilities can remain actively involved in their communities by providing rides to work, 
job training programs, medical appointments and adult day care facilities. 

National Transit Driver Appreciation Day. On Friday, March 16, PARTA will join transit authorities 
across the nation in celebrating "Transit Driver Appreciation Day." PART A is proud of the work of all our 
employees and is pleased to thank the men and women who serve as the face of PARTA every day, our 
bus drivers. PARTA bus drivers make driving a bus look easy. We know our passengers trust and 
appreciate our bus drivers, because they tell us so. But we also know that it isn't easy to perform the 
work of transporting people day in and day out. Our drivers are specially trained to safely operate buses 
in all types of weather and traffic conditions, while keeping on schedule, collecting fares, and interacting 
with and assisting passengers with mobility limitations and special needs. 

2018 - Overview of Major Initiatives. Senior staff will meet next week to review 2017 and set goals for 
2018 within the framework established in the Transit Development Plan (TOP). "Front burner" initiatives 
will include breaking ground, constructing, and opening the CNG fueling station. In addition, promoting 
the availability of natural gas fuel to area fleet owners will be integral to building a base of public users. 
Finalizing contracts to support demand response (DR) service, determining the best method to tap into 
Medicaid and other funding sources to support eligible transportation, and bringing forward 
recommendations for restructuring our demand response service platform also will be key priorities. As 
discussed during 2017 board meetings, the need for DR is growing while funding to support it continues 
to diminish. Regulatory changes have impacted the way DD boards and other human service 
transportation providers offer service resulting in decreasing shared-ride contract service. Establishing 
new contracts and updating others will help to alleviate the need to rely solely on local dollars to offset 
the cost to provide service. Ultimately, our goal is to design a DR service structure that will be sustainable 
and resilient against funding uncertainties, changing regulations, and the ongoing cost to provide service 
while balancing the promise made with the passage of the sales tax - "Moving the People Who Need It 
Most' - in 2018 and beyond. 

Ridership. Total county fixed route and demand response ridership is up by 3.69% in January as 
compared to last year. County trips performed through January totaled 35,084 as compared to 33,836 
trips performed through January 2017. Overall ridership, including campus service, is up by 10.85% with 
KSU up 15.74%. Total system ridership is 101,143 through January 2018 compared to 91,247 in January 
2017. 

ADA Complementary Paratransit SeNice. On-time performance for ADA complementary paratransit 
service remains excellent at 99.98% in January as compared to 99.28% in December. Of 311 trips, 5 
trips were performed between 4 minutes and 24 minutes late. 

General Public (non-ADA) Demand Response On-Time Performance. On-time performance for general 
public, non-ADA trips decreased to 78.00% in January, as compared to 78.09% in December 2017. 
Ridership increased by 15.31% as compared to December. Trips are up with 7,344 trips performed 
through January 2018 as compared to 6,993 trips performed through January 2017. 

Vehicle Preventative Maintenance (PM). On-time compliance with established PM inspection schedules 
was 99% in January as compared to 95% in December. 

Parking. Total cars parked in the deck in January decreased by 13% as compared to December and by 
15% as compared to January 2017. January revenue figures are not yet available. 

Thank you for your attention to these matters. If you have any questions prior to the board meeting, 
please feel free to contact me by calling (330) 676-6315, or by e-mail at camrhein@partaonline.org. 



• 

• 

-·

iN PORTAGE COUNTYC .. •·�-. 

JO\\\\ 

U�\ 

2000 Summit Road • Kent, Ohio 

TO RSVP CALL: 
Sharon \iV�·s:to·ver at 330-678-7745 

www.partaonfine.org 























G Record-Courier 

Natural gas buses, fuel station will save PARTA 

money, help environment 
By BOB GAETJENS / Reporter 

Posted Jan 31, 2018 at 5:05 PM 

Updated Jan 31, 2018 at 5:56 PM 

Compressed Natural Gas is one strong option for the future of fuel, and Portage Area 

Regional Transit Authority is giving it a nudge toward viability in the county. 

The county's public transportation agency is building a compressed natural gas station, 

which will be open to the public, at its facility on Summit just east of Loop Drive in 

Kent, according to PARTA Director Frank Hairston. 

PART A has also installed digital tracking signs at its Kent Gateway facility on Erie 

Street. The signs will help riders keep track of routes and arrivals, among other things. 

With plans to purchase compressed natural gas-powered buses and build Portage 

County's first compressed natural gas station, PART A Operations, Maintenance and 

Facilities Director Brian Trautman said the agency hopes area residents consider the 

new fuel source when purchasing cars. 

"It'll look just like a regular gas station; it'll have a canopy and the whole 9 yards," 

Trautman said of the station, which is estimated to cost $2.8 million. 'We're hoping it 

creates some opportunity for other folks," he said. 

Without someone committing money to new infrastructure, fleet managers and area 

motorists won't change over to compressed natural gas, which Hairston and Trautman 

said is better for the environment. 

"Infrastructure is everything," said Trautman. ''You've got to have the infrastructure. 

Until they put in gas stations, there was nowhere to fill your car." 

The same is true for compressed natural gas or hybrid vehicles. 

Trautman said a groundbreaking is set for sometime in Marsh, and the station should 

be completed around the first week of May. 

The station will funded by federal Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality Grant 

money, he added. 



In addition, PARTA and Summit County's METRO RTA are receiving about $2.5 

million from Akron Metropolitan Area Transportation Study to purchase compressed 

natural gas buses. 

PARTA's $920,000 will be spent on buses through 2022, according to AMATS. 

METRO is receiving $1.56 million for bus purchases 

"We have two that will be finished here in late March," Trautman said. "They're in 

production right now in Riverside, California." 

By the end of 2020, he said the agency plans to have purchased eight compressed 

natural gas buses. 

Trautman said the introduction of compressed natural gas vehicles is a "matter of 

diversity" for PART A. 

"We're trying to eliminate our carbon footprint," said, explaining that compressed 

natural gas vehicles burn fuel cleaner than diesel or regular gasoline. "There's also a 

healthy push from the federal government for clean and green. There are grant funds 

available out there for clear energy, and that's what we're tapping into." 

Hairston said PART A also has a charging station for hybrid vehicles at the Kent 

Gateway facility and is planning one on Summit Street as well. 

Summit County METRO RTA Director of Maintenance Jarrod Hampshire said there's 

also an economic argument in favor of compressed natural gas (CNG) over diesel. 

"We've actually had CNG on the property since the early 2000s," he said. "We see an 

average cost savings of 30 to 40 cents per mile." 

The fuel costs are about $2.10 per gallon for diesel and $1.50 per gallon for compressed 

natural gas. With buses getting about 3.8-4.2 miles per gallon, that difference can add 

up, said Hampshire. 

METRO opened a compressed natural gas station just for its fleet in 2015 at 416 

Kenmore Blvd., and Hampshire said the $4.5 million facility should pay itself off after 

five or six years. A public compressed natural gas station is located nearby. 

Trautman said some alterations were needed at PART A's garage to accommodate the 

vehicles, the fuel tanks of are located on the roof. He also said PART A mechanics are 

going through training so they can properly care for the new buses. One of those 

considerations is safety. 



''When you have a gas leak normally, you have a big puddle on the ground," he said, 

explaining compressed natural gas leaks go on the ceiling. "It's a different protocol for 

maintenance and service." 

Better route information at Gateway 

PART A also is in the process of erecting digital tracking signs at its Kent Gateway 

facility, said Hairston. 

Joe Yensel, PART A director of information technology, said four of five digital displays 

have were installed last week, and the fifth was to be installed Wednesday. 

"All of our routes scroll the bottom to show where they go," he said. 'We're trying to 

communicate better with customers." 

The signs show bus arrival time estimates based on real time, he added. 

The displays are a mix of 55-inch and 65-inch screens, he added. 

Reporter Bob Gaetjens can be reached at 330-541-9440, bgaetjens@recordpub.com 

or @bobgaetjens_rpc. 

By the Numbers 

$1.2 million: Approximate cost of a hydrogen fuel cell bus 

80: The total number of vehicles in PART A's fleet 

$2.8 million: The estimated cost of the planned compressed natural gas station on 

Summit Street in Kent 

30 cents to 40 cents: The amount per mile METRO saves on operation of the CNG 

buses over diesel buses 

5: About the number of years METRO thinks it will take for a new CNG station to pay 

for itself 

SIGN UP FOR DAILY E-MAIL 

Wake up to the day's top news, delivered to your in box 
.......... _., ............. ,-.............................. -··-,, ............ ,-..................................................................................................................................................................................................... _ 























Wednesday 14th of February 2018 

rr 
D
E.-:µ

im 
.... ,b,J,I�::::N,�Y:Y::?:,,,S,,§JY,i,�,§ @

B

, 

• 
�.-!"· f:t. • �� W ;- .>Lt. • 11 ' • • • •• • •••••••• ••••ti• ti• 41 •• 41 .. • ,I- •• + •• + •••• It ••• I, 6. ,t ••• 9· ••••• ,t •• 

• ��: :;�:: :::: :::::::::::::::::::::::: ::::::!::::::::::::::::::::::·: Corpar""-
-· .. . ... - ... . . .. " . . . . . . . . . . . .  -• . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  ' ....... ... � ' .. .. ' . . . .  ' .. . 

... .  6 • •  · · ·"' ·  • • ... . . .. . .. . . .. . . ... . .. . . •• •• • •  ... . ... .... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . 
. . . . "' .. . .. . . . . . " . ... . . . .. . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 
.. .. :: . .  ::· : ·:· . . .. . .. . ·::

.. 
. . . . . . . . .. . . . 

Search this site ... 

Support our wor�. 

Ohio Transit Systems Spread Valentine's Day Love 

Get more headlines like this vie email 

�PLAY
, ... =m

ir.a

�
,...

i
-.

t· 

There are 61 transit systems in Ohio serving an estimated 3 million people each weekday. (Raymond 
Wambsgam/Flickr) 

February 14, 2018 

COLUMBUS, Ohio - Some Ohio transit systems have a sweet Valentine's Day gift for their riders. The Ohio 

Public Transit Association (OPTA) has deemed today "Ohio Loves Transit Day," a new observance to 

acknowledge the vital role of transit in the state and encourage ridership. 

Katherine Manning, an OPTA volunteer who also is director of planning for the Portage Area Regional 

Transit Authority, said each weekday, more than three million Ohioans depend on transit for transportation. 








